
State of Florida 0 RIG I NA L 

DATE: June 23, 1998 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Gervasi) 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 971 186-SU - Application for approval of reuse project plan and increase 
in wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Please file the attached letter dated June 17, 1998, in the docket file for the above- 
referenced docket. 
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LEGAL DIV!C., 

Re: Docket No. 971186-SU - Application for Approval of Reuse Project Plan and Increase 
in Wastewater Rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

June 3, 1998 Conversation Regarding Extension of Statutory Time Period 
A- i: 

Dear M~&TVZS 

In order to give everyone additional time to resolve the above-referenced matter, we are hereby 
agreeing on behalf of Sanlando Utilities Corporation to extend the deadline for termination of the 
statutory period through and including September 30, 1998. Please consider this letter as our request 
for that extension. 

Please let me know when the extension has been c 

CJS/tli 
c: John F. Lowndes, Esquire 

Mr. Robert Mandell 
Mr. Hampton P. Conley 
Mr. Jerry Salsano 
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